IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER RANGEVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Public Water System ID CO0103666 Reporting Requirements Not Met

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable. Tradúzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

Our water system recently violated a drinking water requirement. Although this situation is not a public health risk, as our customers you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation.

Failure to timely report results for the following parameters at our Sky Ranch water treatment facility:

- Fluoride
- Nitrate-nitrogen
- Inorganics group results
- Volatile organics group results
- Synthetic organics group results

We were required to report information to the state drinking water program by 4/10/2023 but failed to do so. We realize the importance of reporting information to the state to demonstrate whether or not your drinking water meets health standards.

What does this mean? What should I do?

• There is nothing you need to do at this time. If a situation arises where the water is no longer safe to drink, you will be notified within 24 hours.

What is being done?

- On April 20th we followed up with Colorado Analytical Laboratory to verify that the analyses for our compliance samples collected on March 30th were in progress. We received the results from the lab on April 26th and the Water Quality Control Division (WQCD) of the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment has acknowledged their receipt of the results.
- In the future, we will endeavor to collect samples in a timelier manner to allow for analysis and compliant data submittal to the WQCD.
- This public notice is being distributed with our billings for May 2023 water service and also posted on our website https://rangeviewmetro.org.

With our submittal of the reporting information to the WQCD and the distribution of this public notice, we understand that this "Failure to Timely Report Results" problem has been satisfactorily addressed. For more information, please contact SCOTT E LEHMAN at slehman@purecyclewater.com or 303-292-3456, or by mail to 34501 E QUINCY AVE., BLDG. 65, STE. A, WATKINS CO 80137.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being provided to you by: RANGEVIEW MD - CO0103666

Date distributed: May 26, 2023